From: Miller, Hugh

Sent: 19 March 2014 10:01
To: Planning

Subject: FW: <no subject>
Categories: QOrange Category

Please add to M3

Hugh Miller
Planning Officer

Fram: o Caneco (i

Sent: 19 March 2014 00:52
To: Miller, Hugh
Subject: <no subject>

John F. da Luz Camacho
89 Judd Street
London WC1H 9NE

Hugh Miller

Planning.

Dear Mr. Miller

Re: 106 Judd Street, London WC1.

| understand you are dealing with a planning application regarding the change of use of the above
premises.

| have lived here for 17 years. Judd Street is a residential community with a number of shops, pub and
already ad a sauna massage parlour.

The recent closure of two book shops was sad and though we hope that more shops open in Judd St.
another massage/sauna premises adds nothing to the community.

The area is also very close to Cromer Street and strong Muslin community and it is insensitive to allow
this to be so close to their community.

The opening of an additional sauna/massage facility is not in keeping with the character of the
neighbourhood.

Yours sincerely,



